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Taken from National Heritage List    Entry No: 1429194 Grade 11 listed

History
Armitage with Handsacre War Memorial was unveiled by Brigadier-General
Stewart CMG DSO on 15 February 1920, in memory of the parishioners who fell
in the First World War. It was designed and executed by Messrs Bridgeman and
Sons of Lichfield. On the previous Saturday at a well-attended ceremony, the
returned servicemen of the parish had been presented with souvenirs arranged
by a Welcome Committee.
After the Second World War an inscription on a new stone was added to the
base in memory of those who fell in that conflict. The memorial was originally
erected on the corner of Boat House Lane and Rugeley Road on a plot donated
by Mr Hiram Moorcroft, but was moved c300m to the east to New Road at a
later date. This ground was donated by Armitage Ware Ltd and the small
memorial garden in which it now stands was designed by Mr D Shaw, the
company gardener. The memorial was re-dedicated in 1969. In 2014
conservation and repair work was carried out, funded by War Memorials Trust.
Details
The memorial stands in a small garden on the south side of New Road. Built of
sandstone, it is a tall Calvary with an octagonal shaft that stands on a tapering
square plinth. A shield embossed with lettering is carved on the front face of the
shaft below the crucifixion, and a small stone wreath ornaments the foot of the
shaft. The plinth stands on a low, round, step. That is raised on a platform
shaped in plan as a square intersecting a quatrefoil. A segment of stone stands
in front of the plinth on the round step.
The principal inscription carved in raised letters on the front face of the plinth
reads TO THE GLORY OF GOD, AND IN/ HONOURED MEMORY OF THE
GALLANT/ MEN OF THIS PARISH WHO GAVE THEIR/ LIVES FOR KING AND
COUNTRY AND FOR/ THE CAUSE OF LIBERTY AND RIGHT IN/ THE GREAT
WAR. 1914 – 1919/ WE TRUST THEM, O LORD, TO THY LOVING CARE, with
the names of those who fell in the First World War listed below and on the sides
of the plinth, arranged by year. The rear face of the plinth bears the inscription
“THEIR NAME LIVETH/ FOR EVERMORE”/ ECCLESIASTICUS XLIV 14. In
addition, the stone segment placed in front of the plinth bears the incised
inscription NAMES OF THE FALLEN 1939 – 1945 WAR/ (9 NAMES).
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Calvary Cross & Figure Calvary Cross & Figure
rotated

Plinth

Plinth frontispiece

Circular base plinth

Quatrefoil base plinth

Calvary Cross & Figure

New gournd level stone
plinth 450 - 500 high

Plinth rotated
Plinth frontispiece resited

Circular base plinth with
rounded square/hoop chain
fixed to circumference

Quatrefoil base plinth
with fourth face section
added (F)
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